Mr. Lee Liu November 12, 1996

Chairman of the Board, Pre,icent,
and Chief Executive Office

IES Utilities Inc.

200 First Street, S~

Cedar Rapids, IA 52406-035]

SUBJECT: DUANE ARNOLD ENERGY CENTER - INDIVIDUAL PLANT EXAMINATION (IPE)
SUBMITTAL - INTERNAL EVENTS (TAC NO. M74407)

Dear Mr. Liu:

Ly submitt.’ vated November 30, 1992, IES Utilities Inc. (IES) submitted the
Duane Arnold [nergy Center (DAEC) IPE for internal events and internal
floodin? in response to Generic Letter 88-20, Suptlement 1. Enclosed is our
evaluation of this submittal. Our evaluation pac age consists of (1) a staff
evaluation (SE) (Enclosure 1), and (2) contractor technical evaluation reports
(TERs) for the front-end analysis, the human reliability analysis, and the
back-end analysis (Enclosures 2, 3, and 4, respective]g). Our review examined
the DAEC IPE submittal and associated “acumentation, which i.cluded the IPE
summary report for the DAEC probabi istic risk assessment and I1ES’s responses
tr, staff questions. The only specitic unresolved safety issue or generic

nafety issue proposed for resolution as part of the DAEC IPE was decay heat
removal (A-45).

The staff has concluded that IES’ IPE submittal for internal events, including
internal flooding, is complete; the level of detail is consistent with the
information requested in NUREG-1335, and the IPE results are reasonable, given
the DAEC desi?n, operation, and history. Based on our review of the submittal
and the associated suppor;ing infermation, the staff concludes that IES’ IPE
process is capable of identifying the most 1ikely severe accidents and severe
accident vulnerabilities, and therefore, the DAEC IPE has met the intent of
Generic Letter 88-20. We consider TAC No. M74407 complete. If yor have any
questions, please call me at (301) .15-3028.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:
Glenn B. Kelly, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate II1-3
Division of Reactor Projects III/1V

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-331

1. Staff Evaluation

2. TER (Front-End Analysis)

3. TER (Human Reliability Analysis)
4. TER (Back-End Analysis)

Enclosures:

cc w/encls: See next page
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Mr. Lee Liu November 12, 1996

Chairman of the Board, President,
and Chief Executive Officer

IES Utilities Inc.

200 First Street, SE

Cedar Rapids, [A 52406-0351

SUBJECT: DUANE ARNOLD ENERZY CENTER - INDIVIDUAL PLANT EXAMINATION (IPE)
SUBMITTAL - IMTtRNAL EVENTS (TAC NO. M74407)

Dear Mr. Liu:

By submittal dated November 30, 1992, IES Utilities Inc. (IES) submitted the
Duane Arnold Energy Center (DAEC) IPE for internal events and internal
floodin? in response to Generic Letter 88-20, Supplement 1. Enclosed is our
evaluation of this submittal. Our evaluation package consists of (1) a staff
evaluation (SE) (Enclosure 1), and (2) contractor technical evaluation reports
(TERs) for the front-end analysis, the human reliability analysis, and the
back-end analysis (Enclosures 2, 3, and 4, respectivelﬁz. Our review examined
the DAEC IPE submittal and associated documentation, ch included the IPE
«.mmary report for the DAEC probabilistic risk assessment and IES’s responses
to staff questions. The only specific unresolved safety issue or generic
safety issue proposed for resolution as part of the DAEC IPE was decay heat
removal (A-45).

The staff has concluded that IES' IPE submittal for internal events, including
internal flooding, is complete; the level of detail is consistent with the
information requested in NUREG-1335, and the IPE results are reasonable, given
the DAEC desi?n, operation, and history. Based on our review of the submittal
and the associated supporting information, the staff concludes that IES’ IPE
process is capable of identifying the most likely severe accidents and severe
accident vulnerabilities, and therefore, the DAEC IPE has met the intent of
Generic Letter 88-20. We consider TAC No. M74407 complete. If you have any
questions, please call me at (301) 415-3028.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:
Glenn B. Kelly, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate II11-3
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-331

1. Staff Evaluation

2. TER (Front-End Analysis)

3. TER (Human Reliability Analysis)
4. TER (Back-End Analysis)

Enclosures:

cc w/encls: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

LT b November 12, 1996

Mr. Le Liu

Chairman of the Board, President,
and Chief Executive Officer

IES Ut'Tities Inc.

200 First Street, SE

Cedar Rapids, IA 52406-035]

SUBJECT: DUANE ARNOLD ENERGY CENTER - INDIVIDULAL PLANT EXAMINATION (IPE)
SUBMITTAL - INTERNAL EVENTS (TAC NO. M74407)

Dear Mr. Liu:

By submittal dated November 30, 1992, IES Utilities Inc. (IES) submitted the
Duane Arnold Energy Center (DAEC) IPE for internal events and internal
floodin? in response to Generic Letter 88-20, Suptlenent 1. Enclosed is our
evaluation of this submittal. Our evaluation package consists of (1) a staff
evaluation (SE) (Enclosure 1), and (2) contractor technical evaluation reports
(TERs) for the front-end analysis, the human reliability analysis, and the
back-end analysis (Enclosures 2, 3, and 4, respectively). Our review examined
the DAEC IPE submittal and associated documentation, which included the IPE
summary report for the DAEC probabilistic risk assessment and IES’s responses
to staff questions. The only specific unresolved safety issue or generic
safety issue proposed for resolution as part of the DAEC IPE was decay heat
removal (A-45).

The staff has concluded that 1ES’ IPE submittal for internal events, including
internal flooding, is complete; the level of detail is consistent with the
information requested in NUREG-1335, and the IPE results are reasonable, given
the DAEC desi?n, operation, and history. Based on our review of the submittal
and the associated supporting information, the staff concludes that I1ES’ IPE
process is capable of identifying the most 1ikely severe accidents and severe
accident vulnerabilities, and therefore, the DAEC IPE has met the intent of
Generic Letter B8-20. We consider TAC No. M74407 complete. If you have any
questions, please call me at (301) 415-3028.

ncerely,, ;/ .-
/ | AV,
/ ~

Glenn B. Kelly, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-3

Division of Reactor Projects I11/1V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-331

1. Staff Evaluation

2. TER (Front-End Analysis)

3. TER (Human Reliability Analysis)
4. TER (Back-End Analysis)

Enclosures:

cc w/encls: See next page




Mr. Lee Liu
IES Utilities Inc.

cc:

Jack Newman, Esquire
Kathleen H. Shea, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis, & Bockius

1 M Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20036-5869

Chairman, Linn County
Board of Supervisors
Cedar Rapids, lowa 52406

IES Utilities Inc.

ATTN: Gary Van Middlesworth
Plant Superintendent, Nuclear
3277 DAEC Road

Palo, Towa 52324

Mr. John F. Franz, Jr.
Vice President, Nuclear
Duane Arnold Energy Center
3277 DAEC Road

Palo, lowa 52324

Mr. Ken Peveler

Manager, Nuclear Licensing
Duane Arnold Energy Center
3277 DAEC Road

Palo, lowa 52324

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspector’s Office

Rural Route #]

Palo, lowa 52324

Regional Administrator, RIII

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, I11inois 60532-4531

Ms. Parween Baig

Utilities Division

Iowa Department of Commerce
Lucas Office Building, 5th floor
Des Moines, lowa 50319

Duane Arnold Energy Center



